
Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent Thursday, March 13,2AL4 2:33 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability; cja@judgewatch.org
Subject: Re: Again, Retention of Counsel for Purposes of Legal Representation and Litigation

against the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption

March 13,2074

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.

Post Office Box 8101
White Plains, NY 10602

cia @ iudsewatch.ors

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated March 6, 2014 pursuant to the Freedom of lnformation Law.

ln response to your latest email which we will treat as a new request, no fully executed contracts exist at this

writing.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

From : "Center for Judicial Accounta bility" <elena@ i udgewatch.org>
To: "'SenateFoil"'<foil@nvsenate.gov>
Date: 03/06/2014 08:37 AM
Subject:Again, Retention of Counsel for Purposes of Legal

Representation and Litigation against the Commission to
lnvestigate Public Corruption

Dear Secretary Patience:

Reference is made to your below December 23,20L3 e-mail.

*r


